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Circular 20/2004

' 26 March 2004

AN'ROINN'
. SLAINTE AGUE 5
Regional Chief Execntive :

Eastern Regional Health Authority

Chief Executive Ofﬁcer : - .
Each Health Board . , :

Re: T nhacco Control - Smoke-Free Work:

I refer to the. attachcd letter of 25" March 2004 from the HSEA to IMPAC X, the ;
contents of which have now been agreed by: IMPACT. '

The sanction of the Minister for Health and Children can be assumed for'the -
implementation of the agreement set-out in the HSEA letter. F undmg. arrangements in :
respect of overtime payments are as set-out in the Departments circular letter da tc*d 24

March 2004 (copy of which is also atluchn,d)

Any queries in relation to the above shouldbe addressed to the: Health Service
Employers Agency, 63-64 Adelaide Road, Dublin 2, Tel: 6626966.

Y ours sincerely

\,\1 6Mw_

William. Beausang_;}
Principal Officer,” . -
Personncl Managemcnl and Developmcnt

" Hawkins House' Dablin 2
Teach Haicin'Baile Aths’ Cliath 2
Teléptione (01) 635 Aboo VPNII m
"Fax (0) 635: 4000
Emali: info@heslth ilgovie. T ‘
Webslte http /Iwwwdoh el . G e
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% ST, © 6368 Adetaide el
‘ zs.‘mm.zou B 2 R
M. Kevin Callinan o Woteess

R&Iﬁhﬁdm'mviuion o ik pdolybias
IMPACT - ‘
Nemneys Couirt:
Dublin1. -

Dear Mr. Callinan

I refer to your fetter of 23" March and previous correspondence andommeemny in
this matter. ‘ B '

IMPACT in addressing ‘issues which are of concern in relation to operating the new
tobacco. control -regulations. [ am ‘happy - therefore to provide - the following |
clatifications'fm your members.

As you will be. aware, there have been: gqngoing,discussi'o‘ns at, th: ‘Nations)

e o eiterae that management s strongly commitied to continuing to work with

lmplementation Group during the course of which there was general. agroement that
there should be an initial focus on compliance bailding with EHOs ‘being privarily
involved in ensuring co:operation with the new arrarigements. However; this is not to
suggest that no prosecutions should take place where there is clear evidence of an -
unwillingness to comply with the law or where Health Board staff" aye being
obstructed. In regard to the hospitality industry in particular it is importasnt that there
be a visible presence of enforcement stafY after normal working hours as appropriate

to promote compliance, ensure enforcement and 1o respond to complaints.

During the initial phase of the workplace smoking ban it is enviaaged :that ‘the
designated tobacco control staff will be engagel in ensuring compliance within: the
hospitality sector. In this they woild be supported by the -general pool of
environmental health staff who would be expected o promote compliance in
conjunction with food control inspections. These arangements will, in the first
instance, be influenced by the appointment of the dedicated EHOs on tobacco
compliance and associated duties in addition to the capacity of envirorumental’ hesith
staff to fully discharge their food control responsibilities.

' ',quﬁ}mw.chuubn‘ﬁ‘mzmz:és ‘
Sqiﬂwﬁé'%tev C
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The joint Undort / Management £roup refem:d to below will. nlay a key.rgle in

monitoring and assessing the situation closaly -OrF 81: Ongoing basis sud. womim

accordingly in relation to such matters as resources and out of hours working in order

to ensure the successful implementation of the new regulations.

Qut.of Hours Arcangments

I wish to conﬂnn that as stated mmy letter of 25" February the: mamgm\mt posluon j

is that Environmental Health Officers ( EHOs ) may €Xpress an option for gvertime

payments or time.in lieu for relevant tchacco control work outside Sam ‘to. Spm,
Monday w0 Friday . The overtime scheme and rates will correspoﬁd to those of the -

clerical/administrative Grade 5, details as follows:

Firgt 3 hours in weck Time plus %
Next 5 hours - Time plus % -
Thereafter Double time

Saturday(less than 10 bws) * Time plus % -
- Saturday(more than 10 hrs) Double time -
Sunday/Public Holiday ‘Double time

As stated in my letter of 25" Febmary and htghhghted at our’ meetmgs

has prioritised the filling of all forty-onc EHO posts dedicated 1b thbaceo
measures. Indead progress in this area ‘'was acknowledged ‘by | your union:

¢ & & 8 &

meeting on 30" January 2004 Ensunng that all Tobacco Controf Posts are ﬁ!!ed]j |

remains a top priority for the Minister in the context of the effective tmplmhuon
of the new regulations. In this regard, tlie Department of Health and ‘Children is

currently cstablishing the up-to-date position conceming the timeframe for filling all
posts and this information will be communicated as soon &s it is avnhhle

As referred to above, it is agreed that the matter of resources and out of hours wmkmg
will be closely monitored, on an ongoing basis'in particular during the imitial phase of
implementation of the workplace smoking ban.

It is suggested that the composition of the Joint Umon/Manngt:mem forum o maonitor
these issues comprises three unioniand thrée management representatives. Your
thoughts on same and nominecs would be welcome.

Mogor Insurance

Management has: agreed to amend thc initia) pmposal as set out m our letter of 25t
February 2004 regarding recoupifig additional insurance premium fm' the us¢ of a

private car for health board purposes, as follows:

e  Written evidénce, enclosing necessary recciﬁts‘, must be prescnlod
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o Whritten evidence mustbcpmamedoftthHOSC&rymg ﬁullywnmhmslw o |
insurance cover.

All of the above’ arrangements udlleomch:tneﬁ'ecton Monda;y 29"*Mmzuo4 o
Following accephnoe by IMPACT a Departime i circular will issizc to anplnﬁng ¢
autharitiés giving effect 1o these arr |

~

I trust thm:hefongoingc!mﬁmdwposiuonin relation to thzmattzrsmsad inyour =
recent letter. '

Youss sincerely -

n‘Beausang, Priwml chr. DoHC
Mr. Bammn Corcoran, Principal Officer, DOHC
Ms. Bemie Ryan A/Principal Officcr, DoHC
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24 March 2004

To C}ﬁeijxif;:cﬁ:tive' Officer
Each Health Board-

Dear Chief Executive Officer |

1 am;writing to each ChieﬂExecptiVé Oﬁ'lcer in connection _Mthé:the-@wi ﬁzim;or@;;
arrangements providing for prohibition on smoking in maost workplaces which is:due
to come into force on 29 March next. - ' '

in this connection | wish to emphasise that this is probably the most impogtant public
health measure that can be taken to improve the health.of our citizens and ['know thot = .
the Health Boards can be relied on to provide a strong leadership role to ensurc that

the new measures operate successfully from the outset.

There are a number of points that I would like to draw Speciﬁéiattetition ty 88
follows:- '

There have been ongoing discussions at the National Iinplenientation Group during
the course.of which there was general agreement that there should be an jnitial focus
on compliance building with EHOs being primarily. involved in‘ensuring, co-operation
with the new arrangements. This seems to me to be an appropriate initiat step ahd |
would like 1o seek your co-operation in ensuring a standardised approach in this arei:
however, this is not to suggest that no prosecutions should take place where thers i '
clear evidence of an unwillingness to comply with the law or where Health Board

staff are being obstructed.
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In regard to the hospitality industcy in particular, it s irmportant that there b & visible
presence of enforcement staff, as deemed appropriate, after normal office hoursto.
both ensure compliance building, enforcement and to respond‘to conplaintgiand I -
know that there are ongoing talks involving IMPACT and the HSEA with'a: view to.
resolving issues that-have arisen. In order to ensure that there is a dedicated funding

line to allow for the payment of overtire, €35,000 is being made-available to each
Health Board for the payment of overtime: in addition, there is already a sum of .
€51,000 allocated to each Health Board for the appointment ot a Director of Tobacco
Control: pending the filling of these posts I am suggesting that this funding should

also be allocated for any necessary overtime payments. '

You may wish to note that a Memorandum of ‘Understanding: has recently been
concluded between this Department, the Office of Tobacco Control and the Health-
and Safety Authority which delineates the respective roles and responsibilities of each
organisation and I am enclosing a copy of this for your information.

Finally, issues may arise in regard 10 enforcemznt in Health Board premises (similar -

issues have arisen previously-in regard to food control); in‘such cases; ] amy suggesting -
that the Department should become ‘actively involved in order tu ensure that o
enforcement is comprehensive and a protocol:will issue shortly to the PEHO s in this
regard. ;

Yours sincerely

Noel Usher
Director

TOTAL P.O7



